LUNENBURG COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
160 COURTHOUSE SQUARE
LUNENBURG COURTS BUILDING, LUNENBURG, VIRGINIA
February 11, 2021 Meeting

. Call to Order
. Invocation/Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Hankins
. Requests for Additions to the Agenda
. Conflict of Interest Statements & Organizational Matters
5. Citizen Comment Period
6. Consent Agenda:
A) Minutes of the January 14, 2021 Meeting
B) Warrants for Approval January 2021
C) Treasurer’s Reports December 2020
7. County Offices and Departments
A) VA Department of Transportation-Update on Route 137/138 Traffic Study
B) Lunenburg County School Board
C) Electoral Board laptops — Surplus Property
D) Sheriff’s Office-Upgrade for the Door Access Control System
8. Commonwealth Regional Council — Surplus Funds
9. Piedmont Area Veterans Council — Sarah Maddox
10. Southside Center for Violence Prevention - Tonya Edmonds
11. Virginia Department of Health—Statement of Agreement
12. Planning and Economic Development Update
13. Administrator’s Update
14. County Attorney Update
A) Board of Supervisors By-Laws & Procedures
15. Closed Session Items (if necessary)
16. Other Business (per Board approval)
17. Adjournment

6:00PM

U IINE

GUIDANCE FOR 2- 11-2021 MEETING:
-All Supervisors will adhere to social distancing. All citizens/guests who attend the Board of Supervisors meeting must maintain a
distance of at least six feet apart at all times and wear face coverings according to Governor's Executive Order No. 72.
-It is requested that advance inquiries about agenda items be directed to the County Administrator prior to the meeting at
tgee@lunenburgva.net or by phone at 434-696-2142 to address your concerns prior to the Board meeting.
-This meeting plan is subject to change, based on further action by the Governor of Virginia and/or the Lunenburg County Board of
Supervisors.
-lt is the intention of the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors to comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Should you
need special accommodations, please contact the County Administrator’s Office at 434-696-2142 prior to the meeting date.

-- Tracy M. Gee, County Administrator




Consent Agenda:

A) Minutes of the January 14, 2021 Meeting
B) Warrants for Approval January 2021
C) Treasurer’s Reports December 2020




LUNENBURG COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
GENERAL DISTRICT COURTROOM
LUNENBURG COURTS BUILDING
LUNENBURG, VIRGINIA

Minutes of January 14, 2021 Reorganizational Meeting DQAFT

The annual reorganizational meeting of the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors.was held on Thursday,
January 14, 2021 at 6:00 pm in the General District Courtroom, Lunenburg Courts Building, Lunenburg, Virginia. The
following members were present: Supervisors T. Wayne Hoover, Alvester Edmonds, Charles R. Slayton, Frank W. Bacon,
Mike Hankins, Robert Zava, Edward Pennington, County Administrator Tracy M. Gee, Deputy County Administrator
Nicole Clark, and County Attorney Frank Rennie.

County Administrator Gee called the reorganizational meeting to order.
Administrator Gee asked for nominations for the position of Chairman.

Supervisor Hankins nominated Charles R. Slayton; Supervisor Hoover seconded the motion. Supervisor Bacon
moved that nominations be closed with Supervisor Edmonds making the second, and all present in favor. On a roll call
vote, Supervisor Slayton was unanimously re-elected to the position of Chairman.

" Administrator Gee presented Chairman Slayton with the gavel.
Chairman Slayton asked for nominations for the position of Vice-Chairman.

Supervisor Hankins nominated Frank W. Bacon for Vice-Chairman; Supervisor Hoover seconded the motion.
Supervisor Pennington moved that nominations be closed with Supervisor Edmonds making the second, and all present
in favor. On a roll call vote, Supervisor Bacon was unanimously re-elected to the position of Vice-Chairman.

Supervisor Hoover made motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington and unanimously approved, to adopt the
2021 Invocation and Meeting Schedule and 2021 Holiday Calendar.

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Hankins and unanimously approved, to adopt Robert's
Rules of Order.

Chairman Slayton called the regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors to order.
Supervisor Hoover led the Pledge of Allegiance and gave the invocation.

Chairman Slayton requested additions to the agenda from the Board and the public. Supervisor Hankins
requested that 13A Commonwealth Regional Council be postponed until February due to their office staff recently being
exposed to COVID-19. Administrator Gee requested that 11 Piedmont Area Veterans Council also be postponed until
February as office staff lost a family member earlier in the day. County Attorney Rennie advised that he had a resolution
to be added to 9C Surplus Property. ’

Chairman Slayton explained that Supervisor Pennington had reached a milestone in his years of service serving
on the Board of Supervisors. Chairman Slayton presented Supervisor Pennington with an engraved granite plaque for 20
years of service.

Supervisor Hankins made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds, and approved by roll call vote, with all
seven Supervisors voting yes, and none voting no, to accept the Consent Agenda to include the minutes of the
December 10, 2020 meeting, the Treasurer’s November 2020 reports and the following Warrants for Approval:




December 2020:
Payroll: Direct Deposit S 155,426.22
Payroll Check #17224 ) 898.84
Payroll Taxes Federal: S 47,081.13
Payroll Taxes State: S 8,122.87
S
$
$

Payroll VRS payment: 29,624.02

Payroll ICMA-RC payment: 741.48
Payroll Health Savings Deposits: 4,469.41
Accounts Payable: #60229-60400 S 775,764.58

Total: $ 1,022,128.55

Mr. James Abernathy, Assistant School Superintendent and Finance Director, provided the monthly school
report. He advised that enroliment is currently at 1533 students and has remained fairly consistent over the school
year. He requested the Board’s acceptance and appropriation of $400,748 in CARES Set-Aside funds which were made
available after the approval of the FY2021 budget. He explained that the funds were to aid in the prevention of the
spread of the COVID-19 virus and to support virtual learning. Mr. Abernathy added that they planned to use the funds

for technology and meal distribution. The school board approved the below resolution at the regularly scheduled
January meeting.

Funenburg Countp Woard of Education

@

Pout Ottice Wax 710
Keabrivge, Virgin 20044
cpool Woard Ottice Sfax
(434) 676 2407 (434) 6761000
January 11,2021

Supplemental Appropriation FY2021 #2

WHEREAS the Lunenburg County School Division was awarded $400,748 in CARES
Set-Aside Funds that was made availuble aficr the approved FY2021 budget; and

wmsmmmmedmhww&\mfuhmwucxmdd
in accordance with the identified grant; and

W}{EREASMWW&MW&Q’WM«O[MFMW

mwnmaunmmummmww
WW&MMMMWWM ¢
additional $400,748 10 the F¥2021 School Board Budget. The revised total budget will
be $20,760,936.

Attest: e F LN DT 2
D. Barry Carnes, Chairman

James M. Abernathy, Jr., Clerk

Supervisor Hoover made motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington, and approved by roll call vote, with all

- seven Supervisors voting yes, and none voting no, to accept and appropriate $400,748 in CARES Set-Aside funds in the
FY 2020-21 budget.

Mr. Abernathy advised that they expected additional CARES funds at a later date. Those funds will be for the
purpose of addressing the learning loss of students, school facility repairs to support health needs and to improve air
quality. Mr. Abernathy continued to say due to COVID-19 and its potential effect on the economy, the school system
had made cuts in the FY2019-20 budget. The cuts resulted in $140,900 of carry-over funds from FY2020 based on the
audit performed by Robinson, Farmer, Cox. Mr. Abernathy requested approval and appropriation of those funds in the
current year. Supervisor Zava indicated, historically, the funds are held until the next fiscal year and part of the adopted
upcoming budget. The school system may request the use of the funds, if necessary, before the end of the fiscal year.




Supervisor Hoover made motion, seconded by Supervisor Zava, and approved by roll call vote, with all seven
Supervisors voting yes, and none voting no, to hold the carry over funds until the end of the fiscal year, and roll over to
the following fiscal year if not used.

County Attorney Rennie presented the below resolution regarding items to be declared as surplus property by
the Commonwealth Attorney’s Office. :

WHEREAS, the Commonwealth Attorney’s Office in Lunenburg County has requested the following items and equipment to be
declared Surplus Property from their office:

1 2014 Desktop computer (little to no monetary value),

2 iPhone 11 (The screen is cracked and damaged - little to no monetary value),
3 0Old VHS video camera (old technology — little to no monetary value),

4 2009 35 mm camera and accessories (old technology); and

WHEREAS, these items have little or no value and the Commonwealth Attorney’s Office has requested that the property be
disposed of by transferring these items to their office for further disposal; and

WHEREAS, Virginia Code § 2.2-1124 states that “disposition of surplus materials allows for the items to be disposed of when
the cost of the sale will exceed the potential revenue to be derived therefrom or the surplus material is not suitable for sale”; and

WHEREAS, the four listed items fall within the category of materials that if they were to be auctioned, the cost of sale would
exceed the potential revenue to be derived therefrom; and

WHEREAS, the surplus material listed above is not suitable for sale;

NOW THEREFORE, the Board of Supervisors of Lunenburg County this 14 day of January, 2021, does hereby resolve that the
items listed be declared surplus and disposed of by the Lunenburg County Commonwealth Attorney’s Office.

Supervisor Hoover made motion, seconded by Supervisor Hankins, and approved by roll call vote, with all seven
Supervisors voting yes, and none voting no, to declare as surplus the items requested by the Commonwealth Attorney’s
Office and allow that office to dispose of the items.

Adminstrator Gee shared a bid from Southern Maintenance Service for cleaning carpet and tile floors in the
county buildings. This was the only bid received and was in the amount of $2,900 per six months.

Supervisor Hoover made motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington, and approved by roll call vote, with all
seven Supervisors voting yes, and none voting no, to accept the bid from Southern Maintenance Service for cleaning
carpet and tile floors in the county buildings in the amount of $2,900 per six months.

Administrator Gee advised that the county had been awarded several grants. Supervisor Zava questioned if the
grants required any local match. Administrator Gee replied that some of them would require a match, however, CARES
funds would be used and not local funds. She listed the following grants for approval and appropriation.

Total
Grant Name: Grant: Award: Match:
CRF Towns Utilities Funding-Kenbridge $8,935 $8,935 | none
CRF Towns Utilities Funding-Victoria $5,921 $5,921 | none
Fast Track to Broadband $85,000 | $76,500 | CARES $8,500
Law Enforcement DCJS Grant $49,192 | $49,192 | none
Registrar CTCL Safe& Secure $9,890 $9,890 | none
Community Impact Grant $25,000 | $25,000 | in kind
Health Equity EMPG-S $49,608 $24,804 | CARES $24,804
Funds for Tobacco Commission $439,068 | $219,534 | Kinex $219,534




Supervisor Hoover made motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington, and approved by roll call vote, with all
seven Supervisors voting yes, and none voting no, to accept and appropriate the grant funds as stated.

Victoria Fire and Rescue Chief Rodney Newton requested the use of $100,000 of 2020 Homeland Grant
Radiocache funds for the purchase of twenty communication radios.

Supervisor Hoover made motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington, and approved by roll call vote, with all
seven Supervisors voting yes, and none voting no, to use $100,000 of 2020 Homeland Grant Radiocache funds for the
purchase of twenty communication radios.

Electoral Board Secretary Ollie Wright approached the Board to discuss the state election law requiring all
jurisdictions to use electronic poll books in any election after November 2020. He provided a quote from Demtech for
twelve electronic pollbooks (one for each polling place) and three spares. The state procurement cost for hardware,
software and training is $24,827. Annual support costs are $1,875 per year for the second and third year of the contract.
Mr. Wright stated that the next election would be held in June, therefore, they would need to move quickly to ensure
they are prepared.

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington, and approved by roll call vote, with all
seven Supervisors voting yes, and none voting no, to approve the quote from DemTech at the state procurement cost of
$24,827 for hardware, software and training and $1,875 for annual support for the term of the contract.

Mr. Wright advised of another state requirement to comply with the Voter Registration System Security
Minimum Security Standards program. He noted that to maintain the requirements and responsibilities of the program
at least a part-time position would be needed. Mr. Wright suggested hiring a part-time person on the county level, out
sourcing the position or allowing the assistant registrar to assume the responsibilities, making that position full time.
Supervisor Hoover suggested that the Electoral Board provide a cost breakdown of the three options to review before
moving forward.

Administrator Gee advised that the use of CARES funds had been extended until the end of 2021. She noted
that about $1.45 million of the funds were obligated. She would like to use the remaining funds for emergent needs
related to the pandemic.

County Planner Glenn Millican stated that the demolition project at the old middle school has been extended to
September 30", He advised that there will be a 15.2-2232 Hearing for CUP-5-20 Conditional Use Permit for Red Brick
LLC at the February Planning Commission meeting.

Administrator Gee provided her monthly report. She shared that the new temporary website was online.
Administration staff will be working with REVIZE to develop the permanent site in the coming months. She noted that a
review was still ongoing with the insurance company regarding the elevator in the old Courthouse. Although VACorp
has yet to make a decision, a down payment has been sent to the repair company in order to proceed with repairs, as
the elevator must be functional as soon as possible.

County Attorney Rennie advised that he had been made aware of the need for an review and approval of rules
of procedure and a by-laws for the Board. He advised that he will draft these documents for review and discuss them at
the next meeting.

Supervisor Zava made motion, seconded by Supervisor Hoover, and approved by roll call vote, with all seven
Supervisors voting yes, and none voting no, to enter Closed Session citing Virginia Code Section §2.2-3711A1 Personnel.

CERTIFICATION OF CLOSED SESSION MEETING




WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of Lunenburg County, Virginia (“Board”) convened a Closed Session Meeting
on this date pursuant to an affirmative recorded vote in accordance with the provisions of the Freedom of Information
Act; and

WHEREAS, Section §2.2-3712 of the Code of Virginia, 1950, as amended, requires a certification by the Board
that such Closed Meeting was conducted in conformity with Virginia law.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board hereby certifies that, to the best of each member’s
knowledge, (i) only public business matters lawfully exempted from Open Meeting requirements by Virginia law were
discussed in the Closed Meeting to which this certification resolution applies, and (ii) only such public business matters
as were identified in the motion convening the Closed Meeting were heard, discussed or considered by the Board.

VOTING YES VOTING NO ABSENT
Supervisor Edmonds

Supervisor Hankins

Supervisor Bacon

Supervisor Hoover

Supervisor Pennington

Supervisor Slayton

Supervisor Zava

Supervisor Zava made motion, seconded by Supervisor Hoover, and approved by roll call vote, with all seven
Supervisors voting yes, and none voting no, to return to Open Session.

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Hoover, and approved by roll call vote, with all seven
Supervisors voting yes, and none voting no, to adjourn.

Tracy M. Gee, Clerk Charles R. Slayton, Chairman
County Administrator Board of Supervisors




BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Charles R. Slayton, CHAIRMAN
Election District 4

Frank W. Bacon, VICE-CHAIRMAN
Election District 3

T. Wayne Hoover’

Election District 1

Mike Hankins
Election District 2

Edward Pennington
Election District 5

Alvester L. Edmonds
Election District 6

Robert G. Zava
Election District 7

January 31, 2021

Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors
11413 Courthouse Road

Lunenburg, VA 23952

Honorable County Supervisors:

The following warrants, inclu

January 2021:

Sincerely,

alyms

Tracy M. Gee

County Administrator

Payroll: Direct Deposit

Payroll Check #17226

Payroll Taxes Federal:

Payroll Taxes State:

Payroll VRS payment:

Payroll ICMA-RC payment:
Payroll Health Savings Deposits:
Debt Service Wire:

Accounts Payable: #60401-60539

Total:

Lunenburg County Administration
11413 Courthouse Road
Lunenburg, VA 23952

Tracy M. Gee
County Administrator

Telephone: (434) 696-2142
Facsimile: (434) 696-1798

ding accounting for all voided checks are listed according to Code of
virginia § 15.2-1243 and § 15.2-1244 requiring your approval:

S -131,276.62
S 760.56

$ 40,670.73
$ 7,197.93
$ 28,088.19
S 847.42

S 4,662.30
S 4252373

$1,470,023.23

$ 1,726,048.71




1

PAGE

ActPd - 2021/01

DISCOUNT

AMOUNT

- 1/07/2021

DATE

A/P CHECK REGISTER
Check Date

CLASS

VEND# VENDOR

6/2021 LUNENBURG COUNTY

1/0
241

AP100B
TIME-11:0
CHECK#

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO

.-.---.--.-.-..-..--.c--o.-----..-o-----...o.--o-o.

COOOMMACOONOOOO—OOHNDOMISSOO00OOOINITOOOONOOONVIOOOON
O OINMOINONOINONNINNON— O~ —ONNOIOONNOOOSINOOOONOTODMOOONN—
b o e st S e o R e e e R e R e T R e S ey
CONTMANMOON~MANNO~ODMINY—OWVOOMSNOSOONNO—O—MVNO OO
NMONMBD—OHNM—NNNO—MFONS—IDSNONTOATO  NNNMMOM— QO NLOME=— @

N et ANNAON——— O OMe—<t MO O—1N O O— W MOANOMAN— AN
~ ~ ~ ~ i ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ -~ ~ - .
e o0 = - SO = N O o© ()]}
o~ s il e R ot W o 0o

o™

e o v A P ST e T § = A e T e Y s S e R A e T
NN N N N N NN O O O O O NN NN T T NN NN NI N N NN NI OO NN NN NN N NN NN NN NN NN NN Y
OO OOOO0000000000000000000000000000000000O0000O0
RN NN ENENENENENENEENENANCNANRNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
N e A e N e e e e e e e e e K i
P e e N e a3 3 S i S S S S i S S S S g
COOCOCOC0O00000000000000000000000000000000000222222
S e e e A T e T S A T i I

q—Fq—q—\—r—‘—Pu—\—v—c—\—\-t—q—\—r—‘—\—\—r—x—‘—r—x—\—-\—i—‘—\—‘—\—t—q—1—\—-c—|—-v—1—v—|—\—t—\-—1—t—r—‘—

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO»—]
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO4
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO

0
0
0
0
0
0
T

(o]
3
B0 > [S]9] Az 9]
ZZ 21 zzZ < O > 2] m n
] H g 23] HH H o zZ jcajal] H W0
MO O [a) . Z nEe < [a S zZ0o 2} e ]
o e H Mg H < [N Z H &FHO < o] [ VRS |
HEZX O _.0) NP 02z QoL = < < O = O p O
OOMH [ HEH MH <K ZH1 O m o no Z B0 =
~HO§ % — CLHA HJ ngza O MA mBéU H >HE H0
o> Z2EERA>IE A< AQ 2 M 9 ZHSHCRERO HE B /A
OAME e H O mmc%%méa > HNO « OF M Om;m & M
SE0Nn O 4] nng>D SEM Sk 4 HEAZMHNEREBRAH ORIZCLO
2 Mz SOH «+Zz00d0 NAAQUIEKOHEA ZMZO HNMOODdH> = H HO
o MO ZOMZURMZZAMAZZO OO0H M D DHEOHRK EM OMEH &M
GD0 H BEH <ZAHH KO mgmthmoqu AORO SO0 0ME BHKOCOH
@oamam¢mma~zmmézzvz NoK AEHANN OH MOoOHARMK.CZOVDHHOH
ocoxbEDZADMA <MK - oA HE E HO>HIMHZ O HH ZP>hHO
COoWLHAH OHD ~ANNH MHUMADKHIZHCHEDH 20 DA K\ MEH ZH
= HOHAN «W0HE Ozrgodd B K Bmoomzmcaoéozoc B 0O
wwmmwmm@z%maomo G KZSHEMAALHdUZASHEH ORMCGHHH ERE
AcH- D KEHE OROZZAMHSHHHONKOZHO H OMEH O cO HNNODHXXKZ T =
HoaMMZDAMZOULO0ONZ %D HEHML KD GEHETOMNIIE Q NNOOH-HO
HPX OHAK 4A§§ H> D AddEZ 0MHOR 1THAN MEHHEZS HEHOHDA
AU ZZHEZCH Ezmm mmq>§zczzzmo&mumoaaozm¢uumaqq
HAOERHDCENOOHCHHHIOM O HD<8 T OMMOMHMHBUO00LOMNHHH-AHO
<MmMMMOOUOO00ANNAAAQR K EEEKED OEBMAASSANEEERRHEHED>>>EEN
t\oxv'coq-\oommcomon—v-v'N\oNc\Nmouom‘—Lm\ou\Nomvv'mml\\or—mmNmovvoomMN
oxc\\ovl\vc—Nmmoo‘—covvcovoxowrNc\\or—c\\oomt\oomxomoxmmMOr—mc\Nmo\r—\oNou\co
OOVD ™M~ M+ O <+ OOWVNLO NOYOOO OO—O0 OO — YN =0V +— — O N+ O
o o o) o o o)
o) o o o) o o
o)) o o o) o) o

.00
.00

309583112

CHECK TOTAL
EPY TOTAL

ACH TOTAL




&@w& YR 199€ -9-]

S A T

*@EISNCAY SY STVIOL LAFHS 50T ATMEEM THI STVNOX -ZL°1€S'60¢€ TYIOL HHL
*QEINTNAD0A ATSNOIATIA ¥O MOTIE QALSIT SNOILJIOXHE HIIM INIWAVA ¥O04 JELSIOIH SIHL HAO¥YddAV AdHYEH I

00° ZL°LESs’‘60 TYIOL TYNIJA



1

PAGE

- 2021/01

ActPd

DISCOUNT

AMOUNT

= /1872021

DATE

A/P CHECK REGISTER
Check Date

CLASS

VEND# VENDOR

:41

22)/15/2021 LUNENBURG COUNTY

AP100B
TIME-15
CHECK#

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
OOODOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO

.-.o.a..---.n.c...---.o.-u-.--n.-.--.-..--.-.o.-o...

OO\ﬁ'\—MOCOﬂ'OOOmONOOO\DL\OOlﬂOK\OOl\OOMOMNVOOOOOFOO\OOMU’!OOOOF<r'
\DChr—\DCDOO\NOOO(DOO(OOU"LHG)OONO&DOON\OO\—VNOLﬂONLﬂLﬂOIﬂOmOOl\I\OOOOan
-..........-....-.--o.o.-...--....-.--.-..-.........
voovmr—covmvv'\oNNbl\omml\oowm‘—oo&ot\omowm—‘—mNc\uoocoNoooox\oooom\ommz\
V'ONmOV‘vmﬁ‘wawq‘mm\O[\\—OONNOI.nLnV'NOM\DI\(DK\\DMLDKDOMG\OWO ONIFNSHNO

(o)}

— NN N PO~ FO— NN FOON— AL HFONOL NI N VNO—NOWN— NN
~ R g ST A - ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ - s ~ ~ ~ =~

o [Yellgle)] OMr—ANY —v— «—N - O © NS~ N —M Mo
<UD i o o e oamM ™ (a2} 0o

-—

\'—l—r—!—I—r-\'—l—t—\—"—'i—f—\—f—!—f-!—Pt—“‘t—l_t—I—!—\—!'—1—'\—\'—\—\"!—\_1'—\—'—!—\—?—!—\—\'—1'-!—!—\—?-!—1‘-r—
NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\
\.m.nmu.mnmmmmmmmmmmu.m.nLm.nmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO

Q e - o 9]

Mz << @] zZ > < Q Z

0 ZH < [ Z g & O = H

3] < ~ O 4 H b N o [

O M H H ~ HAaOA 4 zZ H zZ
H Z /M > (O] 0 > ﬁmzzm [ O M - < own
> O B =] 29 Z H M AaGDOHO D H O n HE
29 B0 E g, e H H + OH = K OO I MMEME EHH
&3] H 000 Z >R HAAQ 0 jaegca) el OHMKEH = nnov
=0 ZH Z2Z22Z | D E—'Iﬂ% Ed U)Qtﬂ>h—'h—1>‘>‘§0tﬂ < HaD 0
DN NHHH X E bl 2 MZnZ UA&%EB HEHN AQZ o0oM4
<3 §L¥J Z HO OOE >N A0HZ MEHMAMM ZZHRAZEHZHZO OOHO
He MM Ommin <XAO UME M= HHEHDD AXERAMDHDDEHREDAOLADH mnnz
OH BHO HEHHE ZKm O ZHK HES OHOA OHEMDNZOOH HEHARO 0ozm
HH HONZEAAANM<CMON HZP U)ZONE*&M MmO KOO0OJAV0VEHH K nnoo
@A b MADCCCZHOREN [55] 0 Az az 3] M>ZGmmmO (@]
HG HMEHOAEERHAMEQ ~ B mmmn:«:oa%ommmmuwwwwo oM 3 BHEBE B

<ONMPEHEKOmTTA << MZZ AARAHAAMCNODOOHEEEUEMZOE <B4 ZZ M
A COEUM® HEEHOO %04 AESEEED AAQARDDDDZH Z ~OZ EOOH%

ZOZ=ED T = H> MHHEROOOUOUSHHHHEMMMME KRR ommﬁzm
NoH TMNZEMEDEEZO OZ< A OAMDKH MEMKEOZZZZAMAUGHINLEMAO
ENMBU ZOHHHHS SKONDCHZHH S MemMmOmMM  EEEENEH HAHORERB<CO
mazwmzzzzzmmzomezzmi MESSH OZZZZHNZZZZOTIMEOBEA>HS>ZZ
A EBMDD&MMMNQ»—‘IOM‘G‘CODU) DOCMZ " <HAMREEEDDDDEEQE R K H K EHH <
<< <mmmouooooooooooamrn:uruw:r.»-n—mnmxmquqqqzzzzmmmmmmmmm
moommrmmvwwommwvrmwmmmmwbbrmommrwbmeommeoovmmwrrmm
wwmmmwmvooormmmmmrwmrmvwmo>wommmhbmwwmmvwmmwmmmmoomm
NO— —MOM——— —We— O O © PO—Me— o~ OWMO—O ™ oY X=T=Te 1

— ——O)




(2

Jovd

*EINIWND0A AXTSNOIATEd ¥O

L0/120¢

e

9

3 T8

|IlImbBHmEmHzﬁWmYNW@WWMW“WAVN“AN”4|III|I

Pd3iovY

*@dISNravy SY .SIVIOL IIIHS OO0T ATMHH
MOTEH QALSIT SNOILJEDXH HLIM INIWAY

00°

o S S o A8 00 LB, 0

lolel=l=lelelololclolelelelelole]ele ool
letelel=l=l=l=lolololololalalolelelalals]
CARC

ILNNODSIA

0L" €79 '6€9
00°
OL*E¥9'6€9
00"
0L EV9'6€9
88" L
02:609'1L
00:001
00:001
G586
GL'6l8'8l
06729
¥S 0%
00:6€8°G1
00:056
00:061,
00:005'0¥%
gEiel
0S:LSL'€E
00:528'9
29:08€'S
L6:678"1
05 6EL
007002
LNNOWY
1202/51/}

-~ =
NN
[elele]

etk el el e
NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
[elelelolololelololalololelelele]

T

NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
T e s e S S T i g

LO OO OO OO OO OO O O OO OO OO
T = T T T T T T T T T e e T v
N e i T N N e A e e A AR S N
T T T T T T T T T

hAl
a3eq 309D

M FHI S1YNOF
d 904 ¥ALSIDHAY SIHIL HAOYAdV ALI¥HH I

1g0e-51 -]
eoe=-S1=1T

-0L"€E¥9'6€E9

TYLOL TUYNIJ

TYLOL Add
TYIOL MOHHD
TYIOL HOV

00000

[el=lel=l=l=l=leleloloclalalololel=lelelz]
lelel=l=l=lolololclelololel=lolelale =]

[elelelolololelalolelolelole]

¥ALSIOAY MOEHO d/¥Y

LOL SSYID
*ONI‘ATddNS OLAY IHOIYM
SAITAANS TYINOLINYL ODTIM

TVLOL dHL

AYYVT AVM

‘S MEYANY QIVYM

INTINAOTANWH

VINIDIIA

dNOSHEY ¥ HYIA VIYOLOIA

TAILONOLAY VI¥OLOIA

NOZI¥IA

dno¥s di0odvA

e s

MNVE SN
WYL ONL

'SHITdANS ALHIVYS OIJAVIL

YNVAL SENMOL

VI¥OLOI

A 40 NMOL

INIWIVIYL SYHATE HIYHL

ONI SWHLSAS AGANYLS
NVQJOL SYIAILS

HHL ' YIONISSHEN HAISHLAOS

SHILYIJIOYd HLAWS

JOANHA

nwor-m

NS~ OOVWONNONMI I —O MM
OOV N ———— — NN —

OO — — OO0 +— —— —— O

AN
oo

MO ONO — N FNO~ONO
COOOOOO — =
L0 1O O OO O O OO O D DD OO OO LOLD
[et=l=l=l=l=lololol=lolalololoY = =)
OOV OWVIVVIVVVVVIVVVVLY

L7:0Z:GL-ENWIL
XAINNOD 9dNENINAT LZ0Z/SL/L

€00 Ldv¥Y




£€8°¢C81L 00" €8°
oglL 000
-IOIA/%8890960E€ €8°281L
LLTEE 00" Lt
06 000
INIVN ININAINOT LIl E€E
LL"ZE 00" L
001 000
INIVW d4In03 LL"ZE
GE'OE 00" gg”
0zl 000
INIVN INIWNAINOE GE€ 0€
¥Z°€S 00" vz
0Ll 000
INIVN ININAINOT HZ° €S
00°06S 00" 00"
(034 000
IINNAL HD ATIILO 00°0§
00°8%¢ 00° 00"
08 000
XdTdWOD HDO 00°8%C
00°06 00° 00"
0S 000
I¥Od¥IV ATIL0 00°0S
00°S8 00~ 00"
0L 000
MVONVH/LY0d9I¥Y 00°G8
9€ " %G1 00° 9¢ "
0€¢ 000
¥OS/¥dO¥VYHD ®l, 9€°PSlL
05°20%1 00" 06"
02 000
JAANTY SHADIA¥AS 0G°Z0%L
€L 1252V 00" L
09 000
1202'Gl NYL aa €L°1292¥%
00°0€SET 00" 00"
oL 000
sSNId dav TI0Z 00°0ESET
*ON “ON 81D/ INNOWY
Mot *od = OsEa SS0¥D
l qovd 0Ly -#HOLVE

8l

Lz0zZ/L0/ L
E&

L20Z/L0/ L
€

L20Z/L0/ L
0€

Lzoz/Lo/ 1L
€S

Lzoz/L0/1
08

Lzoz/Lo/ 1L
8¥¢C

Lzoz/Lo/ L
0S

Lzoz/L0/ 1L
G8

L20Z/L0/ L
Sl

Lzoz/L0/1L
ZovlL

Lzoz/L0/ L
XATA

Lzoz/Lo/L
0€GSET

L20Z/L0/ L

a1va
ana

L00-# ANYAWOD

T 9 T

0zoz/zz/ L
0zoz/ez/0L
ozoz/ez/ol
0zoz/€z/0lL
oczoz/ezez/olL
ozoz/vo/zL
0zoz/vo/zl
o0zoz/vo/zL
ozoz/vo/zi
ozoz/ii/zi

ozoz/Li/zi

LI9dd HOV

oczoz/oL/zi

ozoz/ii/zlL

JLvda
HOIOANI

L0/ 12c0Z. =

7T TR Fe D

sotTddng 2051330
-1009-01L6120-00L%

juten » dinbm ALl
-0028-2SL1Z0-00L%

juten 3 drnbd ALl
-0028-25L120-00L¥%

jutey ¥ drnbd J4LL
-0028-2GL1Z0-00Ll%

jutew ® drnbd 4Ll
-0028-25L1Z0-00L¥%

aoueruUajuUTRN ¥ sateday
-0LEE-00ZEPO0-00L¥

apueuajuUTR % sateday
-0LEE-00ZEVO-00LY

aoueuUajUTRW % sateday
-0LEE-O0VLOVO-LZCF

soueuajuTeN ¥ sarteday
-0LEE-0PLODO-LZZY

aoueUa3lUTRN ¥ sateday
-0LEE-00ZLE0-00LTF

Putsnoyg - jueaH ASQ uodY
= =3 -1085-005180-00L%

Tooyds 99TAISS 392Q
-0016-01ES60-02V ¥

seT1T1ddng y3jTeeH % TeOTPAW STUVO

-0119-00L€ES0-08Z7F

“ON
“LODY 1/

doI¥dd ONILNNODOY
LIAd FTIVAVd SINAODOY

1eoce-9-/
omo~>om\wmmm TYIOL FDIOANI
0Z0ZAON/%889 MNITAININID
mmmvmmmmWw TYIOL FDIOANI
€Z9VEZ0V0P YOI¥AWY SNOIINTIOS NONYD
Nmovamwmw TYLOL FDIOANI
ZZ9%EZ0F0F YOI¥AWY SNOILNTOS NONYD
Fmo¢mNmmm¢ TYIOL FDIOANI
= l
LZ9VEZ0%0F VYOI¥EWY SNOILNTOS NONVYD
mvmvmummwv TYILOL FDIOANI
= l
6VZVEZOROP YOIYEWY SNOILNTOS NONVD
SZHZE9 TYLOL IDIOANI
N-6601L
GZHZE9 ONI'INOD ISdd S¥dISAd 90d
0L%ZEQ TYIOL FDIOANI
N-6601L
0L%ZE9 ONI'INOD ISdAd S¥ALSNd 9n€
GZETE9 TYIOL IDIOANI
N-6601
GZEZE9 ONI'INOD ISdd S¥ALSNd ond
LZEZED TYLOL IDIOANI
N-6601L
LZEZE9 ONI'INOD ISdd S¥AILSNd 9Snd
6210L0 TYLOL TDIOANI
A-6601
6210L0 INID IDIA¥AS OILAY S,AT1Id
OL# ANI-SH TYLOL JDIOANI
N-6601
OL# ANI-SH HHI ‘D711 dNo¥d AATNIIL
adIHOS S00Z €sSn TYLOL FDIOANI
N-6601

dadTHOS G00C d9Sn

ALNNOD DINININNT

ILNAODDOVY ONIYIM MIVWHONIL
TYLOL FDIOANI
00l QHIITIV

L202/90/1

o

010000

9%L000

9%¥L000

9%L000

9%L000

LLEOOO

LLEOOO

LLEOOO

LLEOOO

8%¥0000

798000

269000

L66000



L

aJovd

=

[€-9¢-]

c\nucﬂw N - mwmw -]
-Q@EISNCAV SY STYIOL IEEHS 90T ATMHEM FHI STVA0H -89°818°Z6¥ TYIOL HHL
- QEINZWND0d ATSNOIATNA 90 MOTEE QELSIT SNOILJHOXE HIIM INIWAVA ¥O4 ¥ILSIDIY SIHL JAO¥ddY AgHAYIH I

00" 89°818'26% TYIOL TYNIJ

ags TV1OL Add

89°818°Z6¥% TYLOL MOHHD

00° TYL0L HOY
00° 89°818°26¥% TVIOL SSYTID
00° ZET L6l 1202/92/1 000 ONI HINOS NOZI¥IA 666666 62509
00° 00° 0SS 120z2/92/1 000 TYISOd SN ZLL 82509
00° 6G°G8 1202/92/1 000 ONI WODINI¥AS 666666 L2509
00° L6°0€9 1202/92/1 000 dOo0D DI¥IDITH HAISHINOS SEL 92509
00" 91°%08 1202/92/1 000 VINIDYIA AD¥ENZ NOINIWOA 9% 62509
00° 127052 1202/92/1 000 0D FINOHJATHIL ANVISI S99NE 666666 %2509
00° 81°02ZL, 1202/92/1 000 MNVE ALINAWWOD MYVWHONIL 666666 €2509
00° GZ°988'68¥% 1202/92/1 000  MNVE XILINAWWOD MYVWHONIL 6€L 72509
INNODSIA INNOWY FIVA SSVYTID YOINIA #ANIA *mwwmw

L0/120¢

Pd3ovy

1202/92/1L - ®3ed X23UD
JALSIOIY MDOHFHO d/¥

Ly 1lZ:LL-ENIL
XAINNOD 9¥NENINAT LZ0Z/9Z/1L g00Ldv




L

qOVd

g ¢

IIIImDBKmBmHzHEDNJV@MMW%HNN&MM&“«NUIIIII

-@ILSNALAY SY STVIOL LIAHS 90T ATMAIM FHIL STVNOd

-€£L°620°8Z

TVLOL HHL

*AIINTNNDOd ATSNOIATNd ¥O MOTHE QILSIT SNOILAHOXH HLIM INHWAVA ¥04 YALSIOAY SIHL JAOYdAV AHI¥HEH I
€L°620'8C

z0/120¢

Pd3IdVY

00"

[elelelololololololelel
[olololololololololels)

INNODSIA

00"

€L°620°8C

00°

€L°6208Z

00°00¢

— N

.
-

AVONANNONO
O—OLVLAHANOITO
NOOIFH—ONOO
—MNOHO—— 0O

TLON—

LNAOWY

’

~

™
N

~

—

o~

TYIOL TUNIJA
TVIOL Add
TYIOL MOHEHO
TVLOL HOV
TVLOL SSYID

L202/10/2 000 NOINN IIAEID VINIOJIA LLL
L202/10/2 000 DIHA €81
L202/10/2 000 dJOOVA LOS
1202/10/2 000 FONVINSNI HJIT VIOSANNIW LZ8
L202/10/2 000 ATITHSTVOAT LG9
1202/10/2 000 ALINOT HIIVAH LSL
L202/10/2 000 FJAIT TYNOILYN NIOHIVAA L61
1202/10/2 000 sg0d WHHINY LLL
1202/10/2 000 SLIJANIG HIVLSTIV LLlL
L202/10/2 000 OVT1dY 6L1L
qLVA SSVYTID JOANIA #ANIA

120Z/10/2 - ®3ed 3O3YD

YALSIOAY ADIHD d/V¥

O—NMIFLOWOSOO0
MMM mM MM

OO
[elelololololololele]
[felVelNejVolVo Ve Vo NoNolNe]

#XDHHO

GlL:GE-EL-ENIL

AINNOD 29NENANAT 1LZ0Z2/10/2

g00 Ld¥Y




—NAQ
— MK
SEH
MO
HE

[E3 R

O 4

< O

MO

oP

OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS NET A/R

1/31/2021

PAYMENTS
31291
31291

THRU

NET TAX

31760

-TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE SCHEDULE REPORT-
31760

PPTRA ABATEMENTS

TAXES

2/02/2021
56

2521.08
2521.08

31135
31735

44417.73-
44417.73-

[elele)
M~

— N
—MN<

—O—

— <

oNN
M

3703.76~
3703.76~

RE2011 1

1 RE
HALF TOTALS=
DEPT TOTALS
RE2012 1 RE

99.92

3129143.70- 44417.73- 3173561 .43- 2521.08

3176082.51

3703 76~

3179786.27

HALF TOTALS

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS
RE2013 1 RE

99.93

2166.55

3191911.78-

3182101.58- 9810.20-

3194078.33

10688.25-

3204766.58

oM
[ea]e)]

(X))
[e)]e)}

HALF TOTALS

2 R2
HALF TOTALS=
DEPT TOTALS
RE2014 1 RE

3215134.31 3196456.16- 16429.69- 3212885.85- 2248.46 99.93

16552.21-

3231686.52

oMmnm
(Yo}

[eale)}
(1)}

HALF TOTALS

Mmm
[e)]e))

(1))
(1)}

20 R2
HALF TOTALS=
DEPT TOTALS
RE2015 1 RE

99.93

3211632.32- 13522:.96- 3225155.28- 2248.46

3227403.74

11577 56=

3238981.30

784.68-
784.68-

< <t
=
[\ejle}

-

HALF TOTALS

(o)}
[colee)

(1))
(1)}

~~
oL

NN

e

(o)1)}
—
elie]

=

2 R2
HALF TOTALS=
DEPT TOTALS
RE2016 1 RE

99.90

3248079.99 3230654.52- 14039.14- 3244693.66- 3386.33

8960.37-

3257040.36

4
5423

HALF TOTALS

2 R2
HALF TOTALS=
DEPT TOTALS
RE2017 1 RE

3236279.02- 17760.61- 3254039.63- 3576.18 99.89

3257615..81

11898.33-

3269514.14

NN
o 0

[eale)}
[e)]e)]

59.97-
59.97-

[salsg}
< <
AN
[Xejle}

-——

HALF TOTALS

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

99.81

3257385.16- 14625.47- 3272010.63- 6076.78

3278087.41

9011.97-

3287099.38



$COLLECTED

NET A/R

9704.99-

OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS
9704.99-

THRU 1/31/2021
NET TAX PAYMENTS

-TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE SCHEDULE REPORT-

ABATEMENTS

PPTRA

TAXES

2/02/2021

RE2018 1 RE
HALF TOTALS

(1))
oM

[l
(o)}

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS
RE2019 1 RE

96

12487.59- 3469239.11- 19212.43 99.45

34567751 .52~

3488451.54

10981.22-

3499432.76

HALF TOTALS

oo
o~

@
[e)]e)]

2 R2
HALF TOTALS=
DEPT TOTALS
RE2020 1 RE

98.83
97.05
99.44
99.44

40829.25
104039.25
186304.77
186304.77

3461650.51-
3420745.98-
32925893.86-
32925893.86-

14613.70-
19955.69-
177662.78-
177662.78-

3447036.81-
3400790.29-
32748231.08-
32748231.08-

3502479.76
3524785.23
33112198.63
33112198.63

5830.62=
3948.03-
93152.32-
93152.:32=

3508310.38
3528733.26
33205350.95
33205350.95

HALF TOTALS
HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS
RE TOTALS
COMP TOTALS




1

TR712

PAGE
$COLLECTED

~
)
<
EH
53]
Z
[}
=
Z
:
<
(s
EH
jea)
z
0
5
U 1
H B
[S
[ .
A& O
53]
24
M
HN
pown
ANEH
N Z
Bog
0n~
-
M| oA
5}
éz
1
oo
ZEH
)
=
3!
B =
H B
=]
(el
0O B
§ z
e
M 0
| o
M 2
B =
< M
KB H
Mg
H M
[
B
2"
(a1
0
5
3]
9]
=
e &)
~NO
o«
N oo
N~
o~
O e
~NO Ay
N H
[a]

— MO

1 MR
1 MT
1 PP
1 VL
1 XX

PP2016 1 MH

1475352~

47373:877-

527146.76-

HALF TOTALS

IMNMOOOON
OO oown
S Ao (e W e .
~~oYoors
OO OOO

=

|

oaoom o~
[l i <
T .
[TaYeolNe] [))]
M Al
™ ™
- -—

L e T e o e
—OITOONW0
WONNOON
e T AT
NWYYWOLNON
NN —
OOV —IHO
— NS o
— <o <
N -
—
—OMIFONO
r~Or~or-
S 8 e b le e
M — ML
aorsunsn <t
OVOW—IM
N~ o
— oML
QY. 5
s

| e ) |
OO0 o~
— O o
S el ) .
—or~m [oo]
(a2 B 98 [eo]
—Mom |
Lo e —
™ <

| |
O O
o o
. .
- -—
™ ™
O O
o~ ~N
o~ o~
n Te]
— N~ NOownes
NO~OOON
e S
oo
NO— N>~
NOOO I~
NN <
— N0 ™
L ORI -
o =
Il

NNNN AN
EQHZE4>><i
NNNNNNEH
©

=]

=

=

<

fae]

13102.94- 2525102.777- 59520.70 97.70

2511999.83-

3723563.28 1049777 .82- 89161.99- 2584623.47

DEPT TOTALS

FO— OO
WOMANNOO
§ e % e e e b
SO O
Ao OO
- ~—

<t O«—O W
~ OWwo
. o e e .
N Onn N
o~ M N
N O«—M o
oM O

— o~

OoOMOAOANOLN
OMU—OWON
SRR RO
WM— OO0~
MO FNNO
NS — <D
ANNON— N
—<toNmMm o~
—OoN <
-— -
R B O | |
OV —
NO— N —
& 5. %78 8 .
nYNr-Y
tLnoOooMm ™
Ne—Ne—O >
[o¢] (o))
T LTI 1 N e}
—<HN— O —
SOV 00
Ol R RO R AT
ANWONOMON
NOF U — O~
ON OO~
aNNMNMNO N
—tO—m O
—oON W
- -
tMOHOONS
[aleslTeleYeXeol sy
ShEoh ie- de) et u Y
OMO—NO
—O—0OounMmM
WOMONOIM
NN—Os
e~
—ON W
— -
|28 o s | |
tOoNNOo N
IO N
S R .
—c~ooOn O
O~
N- =0 O
Seb = 1
! <
I I
(32) (32]
- -
. .
< <
b <
[Te} wn
[&))] ()]
(o] o~
Te] [Te]
Oe—FFONON
———nNO 0
Ui Lot B L
Ne—~NO 0
NSO —
QOO IO
NNe—c—— O
—itseN @
—oN O
— ~
Il
§§E*&»wa
S> X4
<
————ec B
O
o o]
—~
o =]
~N )
[ <
(a1 o]

aNNOMOrs
OO —Or~

S~~~ ors
[e)YerYe Yo )Y To))

9

2

4

4
27908.75

9

4

9
663.65-
10398.76-

3

1

4

1
3370634~

527086.46-
1056630.59-

N «~ ©
. 7l o
I
NNNNNW
mmmaxi
NN EH
o

B

=

-

<

s

97.91

5773130

2698406.68-

2688007.92-

2756137.98

82646 .53~

= 3895415.10

DEPT TOTALS
PP2018 1 MH

~e—MSMOor~
—FNMNOO

Q0 OYLN O 0 O O
A ODN

0

4

3

4

1
29041.71

1 MR
1 MT
1 PP
1 VL
1 XX

HALF TOTALS

AL )
= -

]
aNNNNND
mnuza><i
NANNNNEH
O

e

=

)

<

jas

2689945.01- 9643.69- 2699588.70- 64927.00 97..65

3943440.19 1047128.08- 131796.41- 2764515.70

DEPT TOTALS

PP2019

11297.86-
61988.56-

1129

—




aNQ
— MK

B

xO

EHRE

m 4
O 4
< O
A O
oP

OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS NET A/R

1/31/2021

PAYMENTS

THRU

-TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE SCHEDULE REPORT-
NET TAX

ABATEMENTS

PPTRA

TAXES

MU—OoN
HTNNO®
e hl et
O~~00
OO
put
O «—
M=
e ey
ngto
o ©
~MO O
oNwVw
0

5
3
1
7627 .91~

1 PP
1 VL
1 XX

PP2019 1 MT
HALF TOTALS

202
2:P2
2 R2
2082
2. %2

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

96.61

1050682.76- 236093.24- 3036625.55 2924940.86- 8799.78- 2933740.64- 102884.91

4323401.55

O—ONIFOM
OO ANOO
N e R ]
OO — O
OO
—
AOLVOHO O
ANOFOON
Silis. TegrAte .
NO+—MO O
—MOom
oNYoors O
—<o >
O— ©
{ S T o S R |
oONVOVIHON
OoOM~OONN
e AT e e
NI >SFMO
O —OMr~oLW
aNO~omMmm
oo W
NN ™M
——N
- —
T N ) 1
<t —~0Oo O
O>~—000
w7 e nevie, e .
t—O0OON O
A MN
O 0
()] o
=
| Wi, L o g ] O
O— OO N
— OO — N>~
& vohTere w8
SANOW— MO
O~o0oOo N~

2

1

5

1

0
52121 :75=

52833113~

Egaqum
SR> X
<
e -
(o)
o =)
o~
o By
~N -
[ <<
=] 2o

NDVONO—
NOIFOO—

ONIF OO
VODAANO

OO NO
N

moownm
NooON
NS
—— ©

149650.95
236707.14

SO~

I

A

—

.
OO~ N
NN —
O

A

Ui i
~N~
O W=y

aAAMMO)
N~

37174.74-
89296.49-
628994 .66-

525934.75-
1054265.88-

~ = O
Il
aNNNNN U
mmmaxg
NNNNNEH
o

&

<

I

o

o]

92.10

2759620.57-
13616459.36-

15188.64-
57133 .81-

2744431.93-
13559325,.55~

2996327.71
14138230.41

4139890.08
20025710.20

DEPT TOTALS
PP TOTALS

96.31

521771 -05

5258485.13-

20025710.20 5258485.13- 628994.66- 14138230.41 13559325.55- 57133.81- 13616459.36- 521771 .05 96.31

COMP TOTALS






BOS Meeting — February 11, 2021

Maintenance Forces

e Performed snow and ice removal operations.

e Cut limbs and brush on various routes.

e Cleaned and repaired pipes on various routes.

e Repaired potholes as needed on various routes.

e Machined NHS roadways and hauled stone as needed.

e Performed litter patrol on various routes.

e Checked various routes for maintenance and safety issues.




Nicole Clark

’7 e s Sl e A e oM G e
From: Johnson, Frederick <frederick johnson@vdot.virginia.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 8:25 AM

To: Nicole Clark; Tracy Gee

Cc: Kevin Smith

Subject: South Hill Road (Route 138) and Dundas Road/Afton Grove Road (Route 137/609)

Intersection Review

Good morning Nicole,
| hope you are well and staying safe during these challenging times.

A review at the intersection of South Hill Road (Route 138) and Dundas Road/Afton Grove Road (Route 137/609) in
Lunenburg County was completed late last year and the following was noted:

Proper signage and pavement markings are present at the intersection and they are in good condition. At the approach
of Dundas Road (Route 137), the advanced intersection warning sign and the stop sign are oversized (48x48) to catch
motorist attention. Sight distances are adequate at the intersection.

There were four reported crashes in the last five years (from 10/1/2015 to 9/31/2020), according to police and DMV
records. One crash was rear end, one involved an animal strike, and two were angular. The two angle crashes occurred
in 2020 and resulted in one fatality (July) and one serious injury (August). In both angle crash records, the driver from
the Dundas Road approach disregarded the stop sign. The deceased driver in July’s crash record was not wearing a
seatbelt and was ejected from the vehicle.

Since the August crash, VDOT has installed vertical retro reflective strips on the stop sign posts at the intersection
to increase visibility. The recently completed study also recommends advanced intersection warning signs on South Hill
Road (Route 138). These were installed on Friday, January 15, 2021. Please let us know if there are any questions.

Thanks,
Tommy

Tommy Johnson

Residency Administrator

South Hill Residency
Office-434-774-2308
Cell-434-917-3611
Frederick.Johnson@vdot.virginia.gov




LUNENBURG COUNTY SCHOOL BOARD




- County Office and Department Reports




Tracz Gee

From: Tracy Gee <tgee@lunenburgva.net>
Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2021 9:55 AM
To: ‘Brian Nowlin'

Cc: "Judy Husslein'

Subject: RE: Good morning Tracy--Question

Brian, you can stop and pick up one of them to take and see if they can even be used. If they can be updated and suit
the student-use purpose, | will have to request that the Board of Supervisors declare them surplus for transfer to the
School at our February meeting. If they are too outdated, or not suitable, we will definitely retain them for public
auction to help offset the cost for our requirement to purchase new ePoll books ($24,000). | will copy the Deputy
Registrar, Judy Husslein, on this email so that she can get one out for you, just stop by the Registrar's Office. Thanks!

Tracy M. Gee

County Administrator

Lunenburg County Administration
11413 Courthouse Road
Lunenburg, VA 23952

Voice: 434-696-2142
Fax: 434-696-1798
tgee@lunenburgva.net

DISCLAIMER:

The information contained in this e-mail is intended for the sole confidential use of the designated recipients and may contain
confidential information. If you have received this information in error, any review. dissemination, distribution or copying of this
information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone and
return the original message to us by mail or if electronic, reroute back to the sender. Thank you.

From: Brian Nowlin

Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2021 9:11 AM
To: Tracy Gee <tgee@lunenburgva.net>
Subject: Good morning Tracy--Question

Frances Wilson said that you all had some laptop computers that you were donating to the schools. | was going to come
by there this afternoon to pick them up if you have those ready. Are they in your office?

Thanks
Brian




current provider

FIRE-SECURITY

PROPOSAL PREPARED FOR: Lunenburg County Sheriff's Office

Forty Two Thousand Four Hundred Dollars $42,400.00

VSC is pleased to present you this price for the above project. Price is good for 60 days from: 10/7/2020

Lunenburg Hirsch Upgrade: $42,400.00

Scope of Work:

VSC proposes to provide an upgrade path for the existing Airsch Access Control System/ The current system is
running on version 2.5, with the upgrade the system will kﬁr_n;mﬂmverswn 3.8, which is the most recent
version of the Velocity software. Upgrade will include the following new equipment:

Server

Work Stations

Enrollment Station

New Software

M8 to MX8 Retrofit Kits

16 input Panel

SNIB3 Network Interfaces

Remote Support

Alarm Expansion Boards

Exclusions: 120VAC, any existing equipment that currently is not functioning properly, any fire alarm connections

Equipment list:

Workstation

M16N3

Retro fit kits

Hirsch Server

Velocity 3.8 Software
Enrollment Station

Global Remote Support
Network interfaces

Alarm Input expansion Boards

1of2




vSC
\ TERMS, CONDITIONS AND GENERAL EXCLUSIONS:

FIRE- SECURITY

General Exclusions: Unless indicated in SCOPE OF WORK, the following is excluded from this proposal: 120VAC, Conduit, Connectors, Boxes, Raceways, Knox Boxes, Switches, Telephones,
Computers, Surge Suppression, Lifts, Painting, Patching, Trenching, Boring, Inspection, HVAC Shutdown Connection, Elevator Control Connection, Demolition, Telephone Service, Wall Space, Tile
Replacement, Phasing of Work, Overtime Labor, Weekend Labor Nighttime Labor & CAD File Charges. Unless specified below in scope, this proposal does not include any cable or components for
an Emergency Radio Signal Booster System.

Changes to Scope of work: Changes, alteration and additions to the plans, specification, or construction schedule for this proposal shall be invalid unless approved in writing by
Contractor. For any such changes approved by Contrator in this manner, which will increase or decrease the cost and expense of the Work to Contractor, there shall be a
corresponding increase or decrease in the Contract price herein provided

Warranty: VSC Fire & Security, Inc. warrants that the Products furnished hereunder will be free from defects in materials and workmanship for a period of one (1) year from the date
of furnishing. Products or services not in conformance with the above warranty shall be repaired, replaced, re-performed or subject to refund, at VSC Fire & Security, Inc.'s election,
as Customer's sole remedy. ALL OTHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND/OR FITNESS FOR A
PARTICULAR PURPOSE, OR OTHERWISE, ARE HEREBY EXCLUDED. THE PURCHASER UNDERSTANDS AND AGREES THAT CONTRACTOR MAKES NO EXPRESS
WARRANTIES OTHER THAN THAT SPECIFICALLY SET FORTH IN THIS PARAGRAPH AND THAT NO REPRESENTATIVE OF THE CONTRACTOR HAS ANY AUTHORITY
TO MAKE ANY WARRANTIES OR TO OTHERWISE VARY THE TERMS OF THIS CONTRACT.

Purchaser's Responsibility: Purchaser shall furnish all necessary facilities for performance of the Work by Contractor, including site access, adequate space for storage and
handling of material, light, water, heater, local telephone, watchmen, crane, elevator service (if available), and all necessary permits (unless otherwise specified herein). Purchaser
shall supply and maintain sufficient heat (a minimum temperature of 40° F) to prevent freezing of the water-based components of the system, including, but not limited to, all riser
rooms. Purchaser shall furnish all necessary plans, specifications, permits, drawings, project schedules, or any revisions thereto to Contractor.

Terms of Payment: Monthly invoices will be rendered representing the value of materials delivered to the site and work performed. All such invoices are payable in full within thirty
(30) days. All sums not paid when due shall bear interest at a rate of 11/2 %o per month, or the maximum allowed by law in the jurisdiction where the Work is performed, whichever is
areater.

Special Conditions: In the event this Contract requires new equipment to be connected to existing equipment, Contractor will only test the new work involved as part of this
Contract and any high pressure test required on the existing equipment will be an extra to the Contract price. The Purchaser assumes full responsibility for the condition of existing
equipment and for water or other damage resulting directly or indirectly from the existing equipment. Contractor shall not be liable for any damage arising from or related to the
Purchaser's existing equipment.

Equipment Disconnections: Purchaser is aware and understands that the system(s) and/or device(s) listed in this Contract will be temporarily or permanently
disconnected/impaired and out of service. Any disconnected or impaired equipment cannot and will not operate or function.

Work of Others: Contractor makes no warranty, express or implied, as to the quality of work performed by others. Contractor has no obligation under this Contract to examine,
inspect or approve any work performed by others, including, but not limited to, any insulation of the building or sprinkler pipes as may be required under applicable building or
installation codes or standards.

Waiver of Subrogation: Purchaser does hereby, for itself and all others claiming for or through it under this Contract, release and discharge Contractor from and against all
damages caused by any perils, including, but not limited to, fire and water damage, covered by Purchaser's insurance, it being expressly agreed and understood that no insurance
company, insurer, or other entity/individual will have any right of subrogation against Contractor.

Indemnification: To the fullest extent permitted by law, Contractor shall indemnify and hold harmless the purchaser from and against all claims, damages, losses and expenses,
including but not limited to attorney fees, arising out of or resulting from Contractor's negligence. Any damage or expenses paid by Contractor will be in direct proportion to
Contractor's proportion of negligence. In the absence of Contractor's negligence, or in the presence of Purchaser's willful misconduct or sole negligence, this Indemnification
obligation is null and void.

Acceptance of Terms: No changes or modifications can be made to this Contract without the express written consent of Contractor. Contractor is not bound by any provisions
printed or otherwise at variance with this Contract that may appear on any other form used by Purchaser, such provisions being hereby expressly rejected.

Severability: If any of the provisions of this Contract shall be invalid or unenforceable under the laws of the jurisdiction applicable to the entire Contract, such invalidity or
unenforceability shall not invalidate or render unenforceable the entire Contract, but the entire Contract shall be construed as if not containing the particular invalid or unenforceable
provision(s), and the rights and obligations of the Contractor and Purchaser shall be construed and enforced accordingly.

Authorization: The person executing this Contract on behalf of the Purchaser expressly warrants and covenants that he/she is the authorized representative of the Purchaser, or
Purchaser's designee, and is authorized to enter into this Contract for and on behalf of the Purchaser.

Attorney's Fees: For any legal action or collection efforts arising out of this Contract, Purchaser shall pay to Contractor all of Contractor's reasonable attorney's fees and costs
associated with the matter if Contractor is the prevailing party. Prevailing shall mean that Contractor received an award, judgment or settlement in its favor or obtained a dismissal
without payment. For any collection proceedings, payments made by Contractor to a collection agent or debt collector shall be paid by Purchaser and if an attorney is retained for any
collection efforts, it is agreed that 33 and 1/3°/0 of the total amount sought is a reasonable attorney's fee.

Proposal for: Lunenburg County Sheriff's Office Quote #: RB1710-4

Ryan Blackwell SIGN BELOW FOR ACCEPTANCE:
540-774-0681 Signature:
rblackwell@templeton-vest.com Date:

YOUR WORLD.

20f2




rNcw nrrri

Dominion Lock & Security, Inc. ™

8098 Mechanicsville Turnpike

Mechanicsville, Virginia 23111 u 0 a Z 0 n
Virginia DCJS #11-2489 '

(804) 746-1456 FAX (804) 746-1561 e : :

January 28, 2021

DJ Penland

Lunenburg Sheriff's Department
11409 Courthouse Road
Lunenburg, VA 23952

RE: Card Access Replacement

Mr. Penland,

In accordance with your request, | am pleased to submit this quote for your review.

Qty. Brand Item No/Description Net Each | Extended
Courts Building &
1 DSX NVMC (Nonvolatile Memory Processor) 1042NV Master Control 3,888.75] 3,888.75
2 DSX Intelligent 8 Door Package 3,225.00]  6,450.00
1 DSX Intelligent 2 Door Package G 1,241.25 1,241.25
3 DSX Intelligent Two Door 1/0 Controller “780,00]  2,340.00
4 DSX LPS 110VAC to 27V 5.5A, 150 Watt LPS for 24V Locks 131.25 525.00
1 DSX Auto-sensing 10/100BaseT communications interface 258.75 258.75
1 Database Computer 2,500.00 2,500.00
1 DSX WinDSX for Windows 7/ Windows 8.1 Pro and Server 400.00 400.00
12 PowerSonic 7ah SLA Battery 24.07 288.84
1 |DSX Tntelligent Input Controller 622.50 622.50]
200 Automation Direct TERD—I‘ BLK 100/PK GRY 20A 26-12AWG 0.51 102.00
1 DSX HID 125 kHz Entroliment Reader 213.75 213.75
Miscellaneous Material 1,224.00
Estimate Summary

Total Material 20,054.84|

Freight 75.00

Total Labor 9,740.00
i

Total Turnkey Project Cost: 29,869.84

*Prices are good for 60 days from date of quote.
*Price does not include VA State Sales Tax Vv o o
*The above price is for a turnkey project. No subcontractors shall be used » :
*Badging camera and printer are not included in above price
*Dominion Lock & Security, Inc. Shall be responsibl for the folk
Installation of new pc and software
Installation of software on existing PC in dispatch
Installation of all control equipment and power supplies
Termination of all control equipment
Reterminate all glass break sensors
Reterminate all duress buttons
Reterminate all door hardware in junction boxes located above doors
Existing cards shall work with existing equipment
All programming necessary
Up to 4 hours training on new software
Testing of all equipment to verify proper operation according to manufacturers specifications
*Dominion Lock and Security, Inc. shall warranty all parts and workmanship for a period of one year from date of project completion.

Thank you for choosing Dominion Lock and Security for your door hardware and security needs. If you have any questions, orif | can be of further assistance, please do
not hesitate to contact me.

Thank you,

Al Tucker




Landfill Liaison Report
February 3, 2021
January 2021 Report
Meridian Waste Landfill:

|. Wet weather has dominated the month of January 2021. The constant wet weather created
difficulty finding dry cover dirt. They have had to excavate deeper in the borrow areas to
reach better cover.

2. The wet and muddy dirt mixed with trash has caused some minor odor problems around
the working face. When the problem surfaces, they search for drier cover and introduce
the spraying of a deodorizer into the air.

nvenien ites:

I. Most citizens have adapted to where the trash goes at the sites as well as what needs to go
to the landfill.

2. The landfill has experienced a significant increase in citizens using the landfill for regular
and bulky items. The citizens continue to negotiate with the landfill personnel about their
requirements.

Complaints:

1. There have been no significant complaints concerning the collection site operations.

2. The landfill began to have repeat customers since this all began. The citizens and landfill
both seem to be adjusting positively to the changes.

Comments:

I. The collection sites are operating well. We have received many positive comments about
the improved appearance of the sites in general as well as the appearance especially on
holidays and weekends.




BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Charles R. Slayton, CHAIRMAN
Election District 4

Frank W. Bacon, VICE-CHAIRMAN
Election District 3

T. Wayne Hoover
Election District 1

Mike Hankins
Election District 2

Edward Pennington
Election District 5

Alvester L. Edmonds
Election District 6

Robert G. Zava
Election District 7

Lunenburg County Administration
11413 Courthouse Road
Lunenburg, VA 23952

Tracy M. Gee
County Administrator

Telephone: (434) 696-2142
Facsimile: (434) 696-1798

Animal Control Report to the Board of Supervisors

Date: Fe!:ruan? ", 202 (

The following activities were conducted by Animal Control during the month of Jan uary 202 |

Y Stray Cat(s) Picked Up

[ 7] Stray Dog(s) Picked Up
Injured or Ill Cat(s)

| Injured or Ill Dog(s)

l Cat Calls Dispatched
Dog Calls Dispatched
Cats, Surrendered by Owner

(S Dogs, Surrendered by Owner

Cat Bite
2. Dog Bite
Cat(s) Euthanized
Dog(s) Euthanized
| £ Cat Trap(s) Set
[ Dog Trap(s) Set

Summons Issued

Animal(s) Released to ACO
Expired at Shelter and/or DOA
6% Telephone Calls for Animal Issues
Check License
L Lost Cat(s) — Incoming Calls
[ 2_ Lost Dog(s) — Incoming Calls
Cat(s) Returned to Owner
1 Dog(s) Returned to Owner
Quarantine
i Adoption—Dogs
| Adoption—Cats

> {1, S
D. Ray Elliott
Animal Control Officer

=
$ 52) ) Surrender Fees
S 2ie Impoundment Fees
$ o Tl Adoption Fees
o
$ 2—9 O.Q_ Total Fees Collected

(¥ Dog(s) Transferred to SPCA

©  Cat(s) Transferred to SPCA

l

W
t. W

ildlife Calls
e Py aeflacee

H t __Total Number of Animals Handled




Lunenburg County Sheriff's Office
Report To The Board Of Supervisors
January 2021

Subpoenas Served 61

Levies Executed 0

Traffic Citations 2

Arrests 11

Mental Patients 3

Circuit Court Days

J&DR Court Days 5

Expense Report

Postage $0.00

Telephone $98.61

Vehicle Maintenance & Repairs

Gallons of Fuel Use

M NN
A i

rthur Townsend, Jr. Date
Sheriff, Lunenburg County




